




  VB 10.20.2015 

1 
 

VILLAGE OF PEWAUKEE 
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

October 20, 2015 
 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Moment of Silence, and Roll Call at 7:00 p.m. 
President Knutson called the meeting to order at approximately 7:01 p.m.  The Pledge of Allegiance was 
recited, followed by a moment of silence. 
 
Roll Call attendance was taken with the following present: Trustee Paul Evert, Trustee Pat Nauth, 
Trustee Heather Gergen, Trustee Cathy Baumann, Trustee Joe Zompa, Trustee Tom Calder, and 
President Jeff Knutson. 
 
Also Present:  Village Administrator, Scott Gosse; DPW Director, David White; PD Captain, Jay Iding; PD 
Lieutenant, Mark Garry; Library Director, Jennie Stoltz; Director of Parks, Recreation, and Community 
Services, Kelley Woldanski; Village Attorney, Mark Blum; Interim Clerk-Treasurer, Chaz Schumacher. 
 

2. Approval of Minutes of October 6, 2015 Meeting 
Trustee Nauth commented on page 2 item 3. first sentence “…by the fire alarm…” should be changed to 
read “…by the false alarm…” 
 
Trustee Nauth commented on page 3 item 6.a., fifth sentence, fifth paragraph “…option two is less 
expensive.” should be changed to read “…option two is less than what we have now.” 
 
Trustee Evert commented on page 3 item 6.b., stating his second to Trustee Calder’s withdrawal of his 
motion needs to be reflected in the minutes.  Trustee Gergen also commented on item 6.b., stating 
“prepare, manage, and administer village budget” should be changed to read “prepare, manage, and 
administer village budget with the Village Administrator.” 
 
Trustee Calder moved, seconded by Trustee Evert to approve the October 6, 2015 minutes as 
amended.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 

3. Citizen Comments 
Carole Stamm – 130 West Wisconsin Avenue, Unit#1 - Stated she had attended a City of Pewaukee 
meeting recently and was informed the Village of Pewaukee sets their own false alarm fees.  She 
inquired into why the Village doesn’t pay 39% of costs out of taxes versus charging fees.  She explained a 
hypothetical situation of a parent of a young family making a decision not to call for fire services due to 
the high costs for false alarms and a death happens as a result.  She explained her daughter and 
granddaughter were killed in a car accident in the winter in Flint, Michigan because there wasn’t enough 
money to salt the roads, making them dangerous.  She stated her condo association pays $116,000 in 
taxes and did everything they could to fix the alarm system but they were still charged $19,000.  She 
doesn’t want a fire and for people to die. 
 

4. Resolutions 
None. 
 
President Knutson asked that agenda item 7.h. be discussed next as he feels it’s very important.  He also 
requested that item 6.c. on the agenda be discussed after item 7.g. 



  VB 10.20.2015 

2 
 

 
7. New Business 

a. Discussion on Meeting Rules and Procedures 
President Knutson began the discussion reading a statement he had prepared regarding proper meeting 
rules and procedures.  Said statement is attached to these minutes as ‘Exhibit A’.  He stated the Village 
Board would follow Robert’s Rules of Order for proper meeting procedures.  Discussion followed. 
 

5. Ordinances 
a. Remove from Table – Ordinance No. 2015-08, Ordinance to Amend Article VI, Division 

VI, Section 40.265 Regarding Permitted Conditional Uses in the B-2 Downtown Business 
District. 

President Knutson stated this item has been on the agenda for a long time and he would like it to be 
removed from the table and sent back to the Plan Commission. 
 
Trustee Zompa moved, seconded by Trustee Baumann to remove Ordinance No. 2015-08 from the 
table and to send it back to the Village Plan Commission.  Roll Call Vote was taken: 
 Trustee Evert  Nay  Trustee Nauth  Nay 
 Trustee Gergen  Aye  Trustee Baumann Aye 
 Trustee Zompa  Aye  Trustee Calder  Nay 
 President Knutson Aye 
Motion carried 4-3. 
 

b. Charter Ordinance 2015-01, Charter Ordinance Repealing Charter Ordinance Section 2 of 
the Municipal Code of the Charter of the Village of Pewaukee Regarding the Position of 
Clerk-Treasurer and Establishing the Position of Finance Director-Village Treasurer 

No Action Taken. 
 

6. Old Business 
a. Discussion and Possible Action on Health Insurance Opt-Out Policy for Village 

Employees 
Administrator Gosse stated he had spoken with legal counsel regarding the opt-out policy and he was 
advised there could be a problem with the cash-in-lieu of arrangement for health insurance in the 
future.  The Village could be exposed to a penalty of $3,000 for an employee choosing to receive the 
incentive and then finding insurance through the federal health exchange.  The State is moving forward 
with it but he was advised it doesn’t necessarily make it the right thing to do.  Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Zompa stated he would like to have proof insurance required in order to receive the opt-out 
incentive.  Trustee Nauth and Trustee Gergen both expressed agreement with this requirement. 
 
Trustee Calder stated he feels the incentive should be lower than the proposed $2,000. 
 
Trustee Zompa moved, seconded by Trustee Calder to approve the Health Insurance Opt-Out Policy 
for Village employees in the amount of $1,500 and that the employee is required to provide proof of 
insurance.  Motion carried 6-1, with Trustee Baumann abstaining. 
 

b. Discussion and Possible Action on Village Clerk and Finance Director-Village Treasurer 
Position Descriptions 



  VB 10.20.2015 

3 
 

Administrator Gosse started the discussion stating he had added the two comments from Trustee 
Gergen and he is presenting the revised description for approval.  Discussion followed. 
Trustee Nauth stated on the Finance Director-Village Treasurer job description page one, item 4, it 
should be changed to read “generally accepted accounting (GAA) principles”.  Nauth commented on 
page two, item 10, asking if it referred to Form C and if it could be included in the description.  Nauth 
commented on page three, under ‘Personal Attributes Required:’ the first sentence should be changed 
to read “…highly organized and be able to work with minimal direct supervision.” 
 
Trustee Nauth stated on the Village Clerk job description page four, the first sentence should be 
changed to read “…difficult and various administrative…” 
 
Trustee Gergen inquired into why on page one of the Village Clerk job description it includes preparing 
tax, FICA, and payroll.  Administrator Gosse stated the duties could belong to either position but that the 
Clerk would compute timesheets and enter payroll data into the system and the Finance Director would 
prepare the release of funds and serve as backup. 
 
Trustee Gergen moved, seconded by Trustee Nauth to approve the job descriptions for Finance 
Director-Village Treasurer and Village Clerk, with given corrections.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 

7. New Business 
a. Discussion and Possible Action on Waiver Request for Police Assist Charge 

Administrator Gosse presented this item, stating there was a letter to the Village requesting a waiver of 
the police assist charges of $200, from a call on June 12, 2015.  No transportation was made.  Discussion 
followed. 
 
Trustee Bauman moved, seconded by Trustee Gergen to approve the request to waive the police 
assist charge for Pamela Sime.  Trustee Calder stated his concern this would open the Village up to 
more claims and coverage.  Trustee Zompa stated if the board doesn’t like the ordinance they should 
change it and that this fee needs to be assessed.  Roll Call Vote was taken: 
 Trustee Evert  Nay  Trustee Nauth  Nay 
 Trustee Gergen  Nay  Trustee Baumann Aye 
 Trustee Zompa  Nay  Trustee Calder  Nay 
 President Knutson Nay 
Motion failed 1-6. 
 

b. Discussion and Possible Action on Donation Agreement/Authorizing Summerset 
Marine Shoreline Restoration to Perform Shoreline Restoration Work on “Brown’s 
Island” 

Administrator Gosse presented this item, stating last December there was discussion by citizens to 
stabilize Brown Island to prevent further erosion.  Earlier this year staff contacted Summerset Marine 
Shoreline Restoration.  Summerset did the leg work and a permit application was sent to the WI DNR.  
DNR approved the application.  Staff has worked with Attorney Blum to outline the perimeter’s granting 
access to the property at no cost to the Village as Summerset is donating work on the behalf of the 
citizens.   Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Calder stated it was notable that parties donate to this cause.  He inquired into which citizens 
were behind the donation and if there was a dollar amount to the community. 
 



  VB 10.20.2015 

4 
 

Trustee Evert inquired into who paid the $330 permit fee.  He also expressed concern regarding the 
weight of material required and if it would tear up Kopmeier Drive during the process. 
Trustee Gergen expressed her gratitude of the donation as Brown’s Island is a Pewaukee landmark. 
 
Trustee Nauth also stated her gratitude of the donation and expressed a desire to send a thank you.  
Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Baumann stated her agreeance with Trustee Gergen and stated it’s okay if the parties want to 
remain anonymous.   
 
Trustee Calder stated he would like to send a thank you as it’s quite an undertaking, but to whom is it 
sent.  President Knutson asked Attorney Blum and Administrator Gosse if they were able to say who the 
donator’s are.  Attorney Blum stated there is no requirement that the individuals confirm their identity 
but if the board wants them to, they can require it.  Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Evert stated his concern of the restoration process and how the material will get from point ‘A’ 
to ‘B’.  DPW Director White stated a weight limit could be placed on the truckloads and there by limit 
the capacity of the trucks.  President Knutson asked what weight limit White recommends.  White 
stated he would recommend ten tons at most. 
 
Trustee Zompa moved, seconded by Trustee Gergen to approve the donation agreement/authorizing 
Summerset Marine Shoreline Restoration to perform shoreline restoration work on “Brown’s Island”, 
with a ten ton weight limit on Kopmeier Drive, and a formal thank you to the donators.  Trustee Calder 
inquired into the insurance coverage and if the Village was adequately covered.  Attorney Blum stated a 
copy of the liability insurance was included with the memo.  Brief Discussion followed.  Trustee Evert 
inquired into the dates in section seven of the DNR permit having a start date of October 12, 2015 and 
an end date of October 21, 2015.  President Knutson asked Administrator Gosse if that could be 
adjusted.  Gosse stated the permit is good for one year.  Trustee Evert asked if the work would be 
completed this year.  Gosse stated it would.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 

c. Discussion and Possible Action on Humane Animal Welfare Society (HAWS) Agreement 
Administrator Gosse presented this item stating HAWS is currently contracted to provide this service to 
the Village and the contract is set to expire this year.  This agreement would be good for the next three 
years at a cost of $4,043 per year.  Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Calder moved, seconded by Trustee Gergen to approve the Humane Animal Welfare Society 
(HAWS) Agreement for three years beginning in 2016.  Motion carried 7-0.  
 

d. Discussion and Possible Action on GIS Data Conversion Project 
DPW Director White presented this item stating the Village began working with Ruekert-Mielke in 2000 
to provide a viable option for storing Village information regarding utility data and cemetery data.  He 
stated his appreciation for their technology and planning but stated we are in a situation where the 
software has become obsolete.  The Village will need to update to the new software, ArcGIS, or face the 
inability to have software updates to the current software.  Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Zompa moved, seconded by Trustee Evert to approve the GIS conversion project with the 
costs spread across the six funds as indicated.  Brief Discussion followed.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 



  VB 10.20.2015 

5 
 

 
e. Discussion and Possible Action on Draft Requests for Proposals for Fire and/or EMS 

Services 
Administrator Gosse stated the Board asked for RFP’s for proposals for Fire/EMS services.  He met with 
Trustee Gergen and Trustee Nauth and prepared one document that would allow someone to submit to 
one or both RFP’s.  Trustee Gergen stated given the time frame, with holidays, they gave until January 8, 
2016 for responses.  Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Evert inquired into the selection process.  President Knutson asked if the whole board would be 
involved.  Trustee Gergen stated the whole board could be there but the original thought was for the 
Fire Advisory Committee to be part of it and having it during the day. 
 
Trustee Calder asked if we know what our current level of service is yet and if the Village would be able 
to provide current information if asked.  Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Zompa stated he would like the whole board notified of when the November 17, 2015 meeting 
will take place so board members can attend if they desire.  Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Evert asked if there were supposed to be two RFP’s.  Trustee Gergen stated there is one and the 
applicants can choose to do them together, or one or the other.  Discussion followed.   
 
President Knutson stated the minutes reflect the staff was instructed to create separate RFP’s.  
Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Calder moved, seconded by Trustee Zompa to approve the draft with clarification to split 
proposals for Fire and EMS with the corrections given by the board.  Discussion followed.  Trustee 
Calder amended his motion, seconded by Trustee Zompa to approve the separation of the RFP into 
Fire and EMS with the draft RFP’s reviewed by the Fire Advisory Committee.  Trustee Nauth asked if 
the drafts should come before the board again for approval.  Discussion followed.  Trustee Zompa stated 
he would like a copy of the drafts via email.  Motion carried 6-1, Trustee Gergen opposed. 
 

f. Treasurer Report – September 2015 
Trustee Zompa moved, seconded by Trustee Evert to approve the Treasurer’s report as presented in 
the total amount of $409,692.91.  Trustee Evert asked DPW Director White about the progress of Well 
#5.  White stated the project is ahead of schedule for completion.  Trustee Calder asked about an 
expenditure on page two for Goff’s and if it was for the squad car.  Captain Iding stated it was.  Motion 
carried 7-0. 
 

g. License Approvals and Vendor Permits 
1. Operator Licenses 

Trustee Calder moved, seconded by Trustee Baumann to approve the new operator licenses for the 
following applicants as presented: 
 Nyki Mamerow (Agent – Applebee’s) Lindsey Schwartz Melissa Rossow 
 Kayla Turner    Amber Warner 
Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Trustee Zompa moved, seconded by Trustee Evert to approve the renewal operator license for Samuel 
Sutton as presented.  Motion carried 7-0. 



  VB 10.20.2015 

6 
 

 
6. Old Business 

       c. Discussion and Direction on Draft 2016 Budgets (various funds) and Draft 2016 – 2018 
           Capital Plan 

Administrator Gosse presented the updates to the draft 2016 budget. 
 
Trustee Zompa asked if the list of proposed projects for DPW is listed by priority.  DPW Director White 
stated it is and it isn’t.  White stated Cecelia Drive is failing.  Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Gergen asked why there is a difference General Government line from being down 
approximately $14,000 to being increased by approximately $1,500.  Administrator Gosse stated the 
increase was due to adding in the Finance Director-Treasurer and Clerk positions to the budget. 
 
Trustee Evert asked if the funding for LED lighting could be split between 2016 and 2017 with the project 
being done in 2017.  Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Zompa inquired into the Police Department expenditures.  He asked about the $20,000 budget 
for firearms.  Captain Iding responded the current rifles are almost ten years old and the new rifles 
would keep the department current.  Zompa inquired into $25,000 for the license plate reading system.  
Iding responded the system would allow plates to be read as officers are traveling so they would not 
have to manually enter information.  Zompa asked about $22,000 for the AFIS fingerprint system as he 
thought this was recently updated.  Iding responded this would update the system and allow for real 
time scanning of fingerprints, bad ones would not be accepted.  Trustee Zompa asked if the department 
had to choose, which one is more important.  Trustee Calder stated the need to look at the costs, if 
there is a payback, and will this make the department more productive and more efficient.  Discussion 
followed.  
 
Trustee Calder inquired into the currently projected costs of the draft capital planning 2016-2018 
budget and if the $141,000 will be paid from general tax revenue.  Administrator Gosse stated there is 
$319,000 set aside that the Village is able to tap into and not have to borrow.  Trustee Zompa asked for 
the exact amount.  Gosse stated it is $319,162. 
 
Trustee Baumann thanked DPW Director White for putting together a list of roads in need of repair.  She 
inquired into how long it would take to get the roads repaired.  White responded it depends on the 
Villages desire to move forward and also the costs of the projects.  Discussion followed.   
 

7. New Business 
i. Discussion and Possible Action on Review and Update of Hiring and Discipline       
  Procedures 

 Administrator Gosse presented this item stating the Village labor attorney, Mary Hubacher, had put 
together a proposal for reviewing procedures in the employee handbook.  Her proposal includes a not to 
exceed limit of $4,000 for the work outlined.  Discussion followed. 
 
Trustee Calder moved, seconded by Trustee Baumann to approve the proposal as presented and for 
Attorney Hubacher to work with the current employee handbook, following what is currently included 
and fine tuning, for a cost not exceed $4,000.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 
 



  VB 10.20.2015 

7 
 

 
8. Citizen Comments 

Carole Stamm – 130 West Wisconsin Avenue, Unit#1 – Stated the Village should take the money being 
charged to Matthews and use it to fix Cecelia Drive.  She stated she has turned information into the 
Village Hall to put on the agenda and it hasn’t happened.  She stated it will take a couple of deaths 
before the Village cares and she feels ignored.  She asked the board to forgive the false alarm debts 
because they are ridiculous. 
 
Robert Johanvich – 130 West Wisconsin Avenue, Unit#5 – Stated he saw in the Lake Country Reporter 
the difference in the prices with all the communities around Pewaukee.  He asked why the Village is so 
much more. 
 

9. Closed Session – Village Board of the Village of Pewaukee will enter into closed session pursuant 
to Wis. Statute Section 19.85(1)(e) for the purpose of deliberating or negotiating the purchasing 
of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, specifically regarding the 
Cooperation Agreement with Waukesha County regarding HOME and CDBG funds; and pursuant 
to Wis. Statute Section 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment, promotion, compensation or 
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, specifically regarding Deputy Clerk, Deputy Treasurer, 
Account Finance Clerk, and Village Administrator. 

Trustee Calder moved, seconded by Trustee Evert to convene into Closed Session at approximately 
9:06 p.m.  Motion carried by Roll Call Vote, 7-0.  Present in closed session were the Village Board 
members, Village Attorney Blum, Administrator Gosse, Interim Clerk-Treasurer Schumacher. 
 
Trustee Calder requested a five minute recess.  President Knutson granted a five minute recess 
beginning at 9:07 p.m. and ending at 9:12 p.m. 
 
Administrator Gosse and Interim Clerk-Treasurer Schumacher left closed session at approximately 9:42 
p.m. 
 

10. Reconvene into Open Session 
Trustee Evert moved, seconded by Trustee Gergen to reconvene into open session at approximately 
9:58 p.m.  Motion carried by Roll Call Vote, 7-0. 
 

11. Action Out of Closed Session 
a. Discussion and Possible Action on Cooperation Agreement with Waukesha County 

regarding HOME and CDBG Funds. 
Trustee Zompa moved, seconded by Trustee Gergen to approve the Cooperation Agreement with 
Waukesha County regarding HOME and CDBG Funds.  Roll Call Vote was taken: 
 Trustee Evert  Nay  Trustee Nauth  Nay 
 Trustee Gergen  Aye  Trustee Baumann Nay 
 Trustee Zompa  Aye  Trustee Calder  Nay 
 President Knutson Aye 
Motion failed 3-4. 
 

b. Discussion and Possible Action on Compensation Adjustment for Deputy Clerk, Deputy 
Treasurer, Account Finance Clerk, and Village Administrator 



  VB 10.20.2015 

8 
 

Trustee Calder moved, seconded by Trustee Evert to defer the Board’s decision until the second 
Village Board meeting in December.  Motion carried 7-0. 

12. Adjournment 
Trustee Baumann moved, seconded by Trustee Nauth to adjourn the October 20, 2015 Village of 
Pewaukee Board meeting.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Meeting adjourned at approximately 10:03 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Chaz M. Schumacher 
Interim Clerk-Treasurer 
 


























































































